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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
AGENDA LETTER 

 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407 

Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
(805) 568-2240 

Agenda Number:  

Submitted on: 
(COB Stamp) 

Department Name: County Executive Office 
Department No.: 990 
For Agenda Of: October 24, 2006 
Placement: Administrative 
Estimate Time:   
Continued Item: NO 
If Yes, date from:       
Vote Required: Majority   

 

TO: Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Department Director:   Michael F. Brown, County Executive Officer 
 Contact Info:  John McInnes, Director of Long Range & Strategic Planning  

568-3552 
 
Stephen Peterson, Supervising Planner 
884-6836 
 

SUBJECT:  Agreement for Los Alamos Community Plan Update Funding 
 

County Counsel Concurrence: Auditor-Controller Concurrence: 
As to form/legality:  Yes      No      N/A     As to form:  Yes      No      N/A     
 

Recommended Action(s): 

That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Approve an agreement between the County of Santa Barbara and a private developer regarding participation in the 
funding of the Los Alamos Community Plan Update, and direct the Chair to execute. 

Summary: 

To complete funding for the recent Board initiated update to the Los Alamos Community Plan, the County is 
entering into an agreement with a developer who has offered to contribute 50% of the cost. In order to enter into 
this agreement, approval and execution by the Board of Supervisors is required.  

Background:

The Los Alamos Community Plan (LACP) was adopted by the Board of Supervisors in 1994. Recently, interest in 
developing beyond the current urban boundary has provided the impetus to update the LACP. However, the 
County’s ability to proceed with an update at this time is limited by the need to fund other long range planning 
activities. In order to proceed with an update to the LACP, including consideration of a development project on 
property located in the vicinity of Los Alamos but outside its urban boundary, a developer has offered to provide 
matching funds as set forth in the attached agreement. 
 
On June 16, 2006, the Board approved the Comprehensive Planning Division’s budget which included an 
allocation of $75,000 for an update of the LACP. This funding covers 50% of the $150,000 total first phase cost 
of the Community Plan update effort. A private landowner interested in developing a project on property 
contiguous with but outside the urban boundary limit of the community agreed to provide the remaining 50% of 
the funding, constituting the additional $75,000. Should the update proceed to Phase II including preparation of an 
environmental impact report, the developer has agreed to contribute an additional $127,500 which represents 50%  
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of the Phase II costs. Finally, the developer has also agreed to pay up to an additional $200,000 in the event that 
costs are greater than currently anticipated. 
 
To formalize the above terms, an agreement between the County and the developer was prepared. The general 
purposes of the funding relationship are also set forth in the agreement as follows: (1) provide funding so that an 
update to the Los Alamos Community Plan can be considered by the community without having to wait until full 
funding for such project would otherwise be available; (2) allow for developer assistance in the financing of the 
proposed update; and (3) establish the parameters of the roles and responsibilities of the developer and County in 
the proposed update. It should be noted that the County is not obligated to proceed to Phase II or complete the 
update process. The County has the option of discontinuing work on the Community Plan update at any time. The 
agreement also does not require the County to approve the updated Community Plan nor does it otherwise bind 
the police power of the County. Similarly, the developer has the option of withdrawing from the process and not 
participating in the Phase II funding if the County is notified prior to April 1, 2007. If the developer opts out of 
funding Phase II, the estimated cost to the County of the environmental review for the Community Plan update is 
approximately $255,000.   
 
Execution of this agreement does not meet the definition of a project under the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) and is therefore not subject to environmental review.  

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

Current fiscal year costs were approved by the Board of Supervisors on June 16, 2006. There are no anticipated 
fiscal impacts in the current year beyond the $75,000 that was budgeted for this project for Fiscal Year 2006-
2007. There are anticipated fiscal impacts for Fiscal Year 2007-2008 as indicated by the Fiscal Analysis below.  
 
 

Budgeted:  Yes      No 

Fiscal Analysis: Funding Source Worksheet Instructions

Funding Sources Current FY Cost: Annualized Cost: Total Project Cost
General Fund 75,000.00$                   127,924.00$                202,924.00$                  
State
Federal
Fees
Other: 75,000.00$                   127,500.00$                202,500.00$                  
Total 150,000.00$                 255,424.00$                405,424.00$                   

Staffing Impact(s): 

Legal Positions:  FTEs: 
         0

Special Instructions: 

Attachment:  

Cooperative Agreement Regarding Los Alamos Community Plan Costs 

Authored by: Claudia Sigona, Senior Planner, Comprehensive Planning 

cc: Travis C. Logue, Esq., 142 E. Carrillo Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
       Richard C. Monk, Esq., Hollister & Brace, 1126 Santa Barbara Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101
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